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Team Leader
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GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear David
Modification for Staging — SSD 9033 Wagga Wagga Hospital Redevelopment Stage 3
The above redevelopment was approved on 18 December 2018.

Conditions A10 to A12 of the consent relate to staging of strategies, plans and strategies but does not allow for staged
construction as is typical of large infrastructure projects. It is requested that the following additional conditions are
included in Schedule 2 Part A Administrative Conditions, to remedy this situation (subject to correct numbering):

AX. The project may be constructed and operated in stages. Where staged construction or operation is
proposed, a Staging Report (for either or both construction and operation as the case may be) must be
prepared and submitted for the information of the Planning Secretary.

AX. A Staging Report prepared in accordance with condition AX must:

(a) if staged construction is proposed, set out how the construction of the whole of the project will be
staged, including details of work and other activities to be carried out in each stage and the general
timing of when construction of each stage will commence and finish;

(b) if staged operation is proposed, set out how the operation of the whole of the project will be staged,
including details of work and other activities to be carried out in each stage and the general timing of
when operation of each stage will commence and finish (if relevant);

(c) specify how compliance with conditions will be achieved across and between each of the stages of the
project; and

(d) set out mechanisms for managing any cumulative impacts arising from the proposed staging.

AX. Where staging is proposed, the terms of this approval that apply or are relevant to the works or activities to
be carried out in a specific stage must be complied with at the relevant time for that stage.

This modification will allow the consent to be managed in accordance with the relevant part of the construction
process and ensure that all conditions of consent can be complied with at the correct time. If you have any questions
or wish to discuss any element of this Modification, please contact me on 0410 432 505.

Yours sincerely

Leoné McEntee
Manager, Planning
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